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Matt Singam

From: coronline@dos.state flLus

Sent: Juesday, November 5, 2019 3:49 PM
To: DL-Onbinefitings

Subject: Corporate Filing - 900336119159

Document Number: W19000097712
Entity Name; CHIVUN INC,

Tracking Number; 900336119159
Pin Number: 9159

We received your online transmitted document. However, the document has nat been filed for the following:

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is the same as, ar it is not distinguishable from the name
of an administratively dissolved/revokead entity. Names of administratively dissolved/revoked entities are not availabie
for one year from the date of administrative dissolution/revocation, unless the dissolved/revoked entity provides the
Desartment of State with a notarized affidavit stating that they have no intention of reinstating, therefore, releasing the

name for use 1o anather ntity,

One or more major words may be added to make the name distinguishable.

The document number of the name conflict is .

To make the necessary corrections to your filing, return to our website al www.sunbiz.org <http:/fwww.sunbiz.org> and
select the filing type you are wanling to correct under the 'Filing Services' menu and click on the ‘File or Correct' button.
Then enter your tracking number and.pin nimber in correction box en the right hand side of the screen. Both of these
numbers are listed in the top partion of this email. Next, simply click on "update filing" to access the document you
previously submitted to our affice.

Picase disregard this letter if you have contacted our office and were advised how to correct your document online.
This flling will be considered abandored in 60 days, if no response is received.

(f you have any questions concerning your filing please call 850-245-6052.

Keyna Page

Regulatory Specialist It
New Filing Section

Letter Number: 191105164913-9003361 19159

LegalZoom.com, Inc. From: Heather MNewton




To:

Page 9 of 23

2019-11-11 13-11:58 PST

Known o " s
WOIT her aath, dap

) . nored arme Licio Logatzoom 1 e

. y y e b C;:n;nahn” a8 § will not b8 reinstsfng

o O antity Chivun NG 27 00/

Mmsﬂ:zsllg:: :‘W have NO Intenbon of ravoking the

dissohved

signed, {name of original f,-;gﬂmﬂm

Valshali Dubsy
104580 Creston Glen Circle East
_'/‘—————“‘
Jacksonvilie

e

State of Florida

e

County of Duval

+
Swom-to{or afiomed) and subscribed befgre-me this ___1_5, of
+obey . 221 Atyear), by ¢ £ )

{name of parson making statament).

— ”/ﬂ'ﬂ,{__dﬂd ¢
. V — T

{Slgnaturs of Notary Public - Stata of Flogi

LegalZoom.com, Inc  From: Heather Newton




To.

Page 10 of 23 2019-11-11 13:11:58 PST LegalZoom.com, Inc From: Heather Newton

Z,QMMA (2 BAIT

{Print, Type, or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public)

Personally Known OR Produced Identification ) Pl

Type of identification Produced __ J= EDL" D fo0 ~SE 0~ 7~ QRE0 -0,

EXRP | /ﬁ/olo/aa&( :




To. Page i1of23 2019-11-11 13:11:58 PST LegalZoom com, Inc  From: Heather Mewton

COVER LETTER

Department of State
New Filing Section
Division of Corporations
P. Q. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FI. 32314

chivun Inc.

SUBJECT:

(PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME, ~ MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation and a check for:

Qs7o00 37875 $78.75 Q $87.50
Filing Feo Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee,
& Certiticate of Status & Certified Copy Certified Copy
& Certificate of
Status
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

Cheyenne Moseley, Legalzeom.com, 1nc.

FROM:

Name (Printed or typed)

161 N. Brnd Bhvd., 10th Floor

Address

Glendale, CA 91203

City, State & Zip

323-962-8600 ex1. 7625

Daytime Telephone number

onlinefilings@!l.egalzoom.com

E-mail address: (1o be used for future annual report notification)

NOTE: Pleasc provide the original and one copy of the articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
In compliance with Chapter 607 and/or Chapter 621, F.8. (Profit)

ARTICLE!  NAME
‘The name of the corporntion shall be:

chivun inc,

ARTICLEII _ PRINCIPAL OFFICE
Principal street address Mailing eddress, if different is:
10480 Cieston (ler Cir E

Jacksonville, FL 32256

ARTICLE ] FPURPOSE

: . , . Any and a2l! lawful purposes
The purpose lor which the corporation is organized is: Y PP

The number of shares of stock is:_

ARTICLE V. INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORY
Vaigshali Dubey, P, T, 5, D

Name and Title: Name and Title:

0480 C G
Address 10480 Creston Glen Cir Address:

Jacksonville, FL 32256

Name and Title: Name and Title:
Address Address:
Name and Title: Name and Title:

Address Address:
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Naime and Title: Name und Title:

Address Address:

ARTICLE ¥l REGISTERED AGENT
The pame and Florida street address (P.O. Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent is:

United States Corporation Agents, Inc.
MName:

Address: 5575 §. Semoran Blvd., Suite 36

Orlando, F1. 32822

ARTICLE VI INCORPORATOR

The name and nddress of the Incorporator is:

Name: Cheyenne Moseley, Legalzoom.com, Ine,

Address: 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Fleor

Glendule, CA 91203

ARVICLE VIII EFFECHIVE DATE:

Effective date, it other than the date of filing: - (OPTIONAIL)

(If an effective date is listed, the dale must be specific and cannot be more than five business days prior or 90 business
days after the filing.)

Note: |fthe date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as
the document's effective date on the Department of State's recards.

Having beeu named av registered agent fo accepr yervice of process for the above stated corporation at the place destgnated in
this certificnte, I fumillar with angrgcept the fppohiment as registered agent and agree 1o act in this capacity

1!////625/ 7
T Bare

chm‘?’c{fﬁignumﬁigistcml Agent

{ sulndit this docuneent and affirm that the foces sigred frerein are true. [ am aware that the false informatton subminted in a
document to the Deparanent af Srarg-cagustigrres nphird degree felony as provided for in x.817.155, F.8.

W E a4

Required Signature/InteepGrator { U IDate




